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Malave, Erin M.

From: Kristi Vick - Multivista [k.vick@multivista.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 20, 2010 9:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN UPdate for Photo Construct, LLC

Hello.

Please update Photo Construct, LLC, document number LOS000097373, with EIN #27-1197856.

I

Thank you!

Regards,
Kristi J. Vick

E‘ ¢id:3325596627_1930867

Multivista Florida, 1344 NW 3rd Avenue, Delray Beach, FL 33444
Office: (561) 272-2223, Mobile: {561) 306-7667, www.multivista.com

The contents of 1his communication, including any attacnment(s), are confidential and may be privilegec. If you are not the intended recipient {or are net receiving
this communication on behalf of the intended recipient), please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication without reading it, and
without making, forwarding. or retaining any copy or record of it or its contents. Thank you. Note. We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no
responsibility for loss or damage caused by any virus present.




